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From : Mathew Wright <mwright@jlab.org> Thu, Dec 08, 2016 04:20 PM
Subject : GPP - CTF Upgrades - Water Piping 21 attachment
To : Rusty Sprouse <sprouse@jlab.org>

Cc : Michele Solaroli <solaroli@jlab.org>, Jonathan Creel <creel@jlab.org>, Kelly Dixon
<kdixon@jlab.org>, Shirley Yang <syang@jlab.org>

Rusty,

The other day in the meeting we had for the CTF GPP, you asked us to identify the locations where the water piping is
interfacing with the facilities piping. 1 believe that we are looking at several options to tie into the piping that the cryo
group is responsible for. There is one option that we are considering behind CTF (see attached pdf, option B) that facilities
management is responsible for. Can we ask Carroll if this is a location that we can tie into?
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Option A:

Piping to main compressor C
9 Possible location in water
system to tie in new Kinney
and recovery water headers.
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Water header piping
that needs repaired.

Who owns this p
JPiping to main compressor C3

'Possible location Iin water
system to tie in new Kinney
and recovery water headers.
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Possible location Iin water
system to tie in new Kinney
tgand recovery water headers.




Optlon C
Isolation valves for Kinney 1
Possible location in water -
system to tie in new Kinney e AR
and recovery water headers. ™==Ti
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Option D:
Blsolation valves for Kinney 2
(high In the ceiling)
... Possible location in water
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system to tie in new Kinney




